= A ST

S R A L 5

Rt. 12, l“nduick. Hde 21701
11/23/76

Fs Eleanor D. O'Hara
Law Degartment
REC

%0 Rockefeller lusa
B" !Ori:. HaXo 'm

Dear Ea, O'llara,

fou have mot respusded to my letter of 10/7 1a respomse to yours of 10/4.
Frior to tiis I wrote Yrz, Schideser 8/31 without re.ponse aud §/26, le.diag to
your letter with the provise aot kapt:

"We are looking inte this matter and will respoad after we have tha necessary
facte.”

- It pesms improbable that in wors tham alx weeks you have not beer able to obtain
"the necessary fnots" after what I reported.

Iou also have mot responded to my moting that you 4id mot adiress what I did and
instead addressed what I did mot, & dewiwe mot uncomson ameng laxyars,

Whea I wrote you 10/7 # I did imforw you that the dsmages were compouadiag.

To dste you have dome mothdng but stall omce you stoppea iguoring oy lettars.
4t is a fact and i3 my view a s:irious fact that mince myx last lstter there hes beem
more serious damage made possibls by the undemied Jund in fact undemiable) NEC imvole
vement, The mew comgsquences can be quit: smbarrassing %o KiC if others losmra what
4+ iknow, Howsver, NEC's record in this dowa not incpdre trust or confidence or any
dasire to be of help to it.

Whether or not H3C's ifuvolvement is of its oreatioa there is this involvement, it
is not going to just go away, snd the lomger you delay the more serious the potential
becones, mot only in hurt to ue.

Becsuse I am learming more sll the time without effort I am without any doubt at
all that ydu at NBC could have learmed more than emough with slight efiort. From your
letter I was led to beliove that you would make proper asd adequate iuaquiry. Expecting
this 1 have waited.

I write still again askiag meaningful respouse from you, a direct and unevasive -
response together with the resulis of your "looking into this matter.”

Slacerely,

ccld Junes H. Lesar, Esq, Hurold Veisbarg



